DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY

Pineage sy Homors
390¢h ENGINEER COMPANY

Constituted 7 April 1943 in the Army of the United States as the 706th Engineer
Petroleum Distribution Unit

Activate 25 May 1943 at Camp Claiborne, Louisiana

Reorganized and redesignated 24 July 1943 as the 706th Engineer Petroleum
Distribution Company

-Inactivated 27 November 1945 at the New York Port of Embarkation

Redesignated 8 May 1947 as the 390th Engineer Dump Truck Company, and allotted to
the Organized Reserves

Activated 30 May 1947 at Rome, Georgia

(Organized Reserves redesignated 25 March 1948 as the Organized Reserve Corps;
redesignated 9 July 1952 as the Army Reserve)

Reorganized and redesignated 31 May 1953 as the 390th Engineer Company

Location changed 25 March 1957 to Greensboro, Alabama; on 20 October 1957 to
Opelika, Alabama

Inactivated 25 June 1959 at Opelika, Alabama

Activated 16 September 2008 at Chattanooga, Tennessee




390th ENGINEER COMPANY

CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT
World War Il

India-Burma
Central Burma

DECORATIONS

None
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